Intertek Testing Services
ETL SEMKO 5

April 21, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch

7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attention; Mr. Joe Dichoso

Reference: Giant Electronics Ltd., FCC ID: K7G(G2488
Confirmation # EA96811, Reference # 13051

Dear Mr. Dichoso:

This in response to your letter of 3/28/00, Reference #13051 for FCC ID:
K7GG2488, Confirmation # EA96811.

Item1 -  The EUT’s maximum EIRP tested was 93.3 mW which is time
division multiplex. It only transmit 50% duty cycle. The 93.3
mW reading was taken at CW mode therefore the real power is
less than 50 mW. Since the unit’s output power is less than 50
mW, it passes the SAR requirement.

Items 2, 3 - See attached letters from Giant Electronics Ltd.

Should you need more or have questions, please feel free to contact the
undersigned.

Regards,
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Xl Mmg Yang
Test Engineer

XY/gcl

Enclosures

Intertek Testing Services NA Inc. Wammock Hersey
1385 Adams Court, Menla Park, CA 94025 “’
LISTED 5,

Telephone B50-463-2900 Fax 650-463-2910¢ Home Page www.etlsernko.com .--r- &



